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September 14, 2023

Elaine Porter

Tetra Tech

351 Coffman St, Suite 200
Longmont, CO 80501

Re: Division Comment, Second (2") Quarter 2023 Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring
Report, Windy Hill Water Operations LLC, Pilot Project, Permit No. M-2023-024

Dear Ms. Porter,

On August 22, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your
Second (2"Y) Quarter 2023 Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Report for the Windy Hill Water
Operations LLC Pilot Project. After review of the submission the Division has the following comments for
future reports.

1. Please clearly indicate on the field forms the method used for purging and sampling each well
location and the location of where the duplicate and other QA/QC are collected.

2. Please include the duplicate sample results in the Analytical Laboratory Results Table and a
section that discusses the relative percent difference between the natural and duplicate sample.

3. As additional results are collected, please provide graphs of analytical results that are near or
above Table Value Standards to document trends.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 x8114, or by
email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Zz

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS

ec: Elaine Porter, Tetra Tech, elaine.porter@tetratech.com
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